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Subij: Election Coverage: The REAL A.G. Spitzer - NOT the P.R. Version
Date: 9/25/02 4.58:22 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Judgewatchers

To: Jjochnowitz@TimesUnion.com
CC: atiighman@TimesUnioin.com
File: 9-25-02-albanyTU-jochnowitzl.doc (37888 bytes) DL Time (115200 bps): < 1 minute

Dear Mr. Jochnowitz,

Attached is my letter to you of today's date, following up the voice message | left for you at 12:30 p.m. - as
yet unreturned.

As the fax number at the Albany Times Union has been busy, | have not yet been able to fax this letter to
you, with its enclosures.

As indicated, please share my faxed letter with Robert Brill, with whom | spoke on Friday, September 13th.
I look forward to hearing from you after you have reviewed my letter.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200




